

From: Bill Bateman
To: Jay Collins
Date: 07/18/2007 10:33:01 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company Supplemental Response to May 14, 2007 DFI

Thanks.

>>> Jay Collins: 07/18/2007 10:14 AM >>>
Greetings,

That was what the meeting at 4pm yesterday was basically for, to see if the response was reasonable and determine if additional questions were necessary. I didn't see anything that DCI really needed to be involved with going forward. At the meeting, I reminded the other participants that DCI still had an action to have a technical level phone call with FENOC. Everyone agreed that would be a separate process and would not be a part of the final conclusion of the DFI issue. I asked if they needed any additional technical support, and the meeting members said no. Therefore, I believe DCI's actions on this issue are complete.

The technical discussion with FENOC is about the "additional information" alluded to by FENOC management at the Public Meeting that the Exponent authors may have beyond that provided to FENOC. (i.e., in the latest FENOC condition reports, the Exponent authors suggested that crack growth rates could be faster due to sulfur contamination at DB.) The tech phone call is just to close the loop and ensure no additional tech concerns are out there. Tom is out this week, so I figure we will schedule the phone call for next week or the week after.

Jay

>>> Bill Bateman 7/18/2007 10:00 AM >>>
Read this. Seems OK. Your thoughts?

>>> Jay Collins 07/17/2007 7:13 AM >>>
fyi

H-100